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NAMKEEY Tel. : (02827) 287370/ 77 E-mall : info@ygopalsnacks.com

CIN:U15400GJ2009PTCO58781
NOTICE is hereby given that the 12" Annual General Meeting of Members of M/s Gopal Snacks Private Limited will be

held on Tuesday, November 30th, 2021 at 11.00 a.m. at Registered Office of the Company to transact the following
business:

RDINARY B ESS:

1. To recelve, consider a dopt th di at t of Profit and Loss for the C 2
& Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Repol he Board of Directors and th itor

"Resclved That the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31st March;, 2021 and the Profit & Loss A/c for the year
ended as on that date together with the reports of the Board of directors and Auditors’ thereon be and are hereby
recelved, considered and adopted.®

Registered o e of the | ny:- By Order of the Board
Plot No. G2322, G2323 & 62324, :

GIDC Metada, Tal = Ladhika,
Rajkot = 360005, Gujarat, ndia
Director
(DIN: 02858118)
Bipin V. Hadvani

Email : gopalsnacks@gmail.com

Place v+ 'Rajkot
Date et 02.11.2021
NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND-SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. Members / Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the AGM,
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your directors are pleased to present the 12 Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year
ended 31" March, 2021 compared with previous financial year as follows:-

FINA L T5:
| PARTICULARS ' 31.03.2021 (Amt Rs,) 31.03.2020 (Amt Rs.) |
Turnover 11,28,83,61,660.00 | 8,86,23,60,393.00
Profit (Loss) before Depreciation : 49,02,53,334.00 79,11,05,741.00
Depreciation 23,17,03,163.00 21,03,18,355.00
 Profit (Loss) After Depreciation 25,85,50,172.00 3 58,07,87,386.00 |
Exceptional ltems -17,06,176.00 T -8,01,187.00
Profit Before Tax 26,02,56,348,00 58,15,88,573.00 |
Provision for Tax  5,92,52.678.00 14,70,85,811.00 |
Provision for Def, Tax -47,70,399,00 -68,05,424.00
Profit (Loss) After Tax  20,57,74,069.00 .  44,13,08,186.00 |

During the year under review the company has achieved a turnover of Rs, 11,28,83,61,660.00/- and Company has earned
profit of Rs. 20,57,74,069.00/- after tax. Your directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth of the
campany.

DIVIDENDS :

Your Directors feel that it is prudent to plough back profit for future growth of the company hence do not recommend any
dividends for the year ended 31" March, 2021,

PA PLOYEES :

The Particulars of the employees pursuant to the toempanies (Appointment & Remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules,
2014, any employees of the company does not receive remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under the provisions.
Section 197 of the companies act 2013

DEPOSITS ;
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, ne amount on account of principal or interest an
deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013 :

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Waorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013
(*Act’) and rules made there under, your Company has adopted a Sexual Harassment Pelicy for women to ensure healthy
working environment without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment, The Board states that there were no cases
or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Wamen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013,

TICULA L ARAN N E :
The Company has not made any transacticns, as stated in Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details are not

applicable to the Company.
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SHARE CAPITAL :

During the year under review, company has not made any allotment of equity shares,

DETAILS OF SUBSIDAIRY [ JOINT VENTURE / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

There are no any Subsidiary / loint Ventures {Associate companies,
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

the operative management the directors hereby confirm that -

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021, the applicable accounting
standards had been fallowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures,

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31st
March, 2021 and of the profit & loss of the Company for the year ended an that date,

) The Directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of Company on a ‘going concern’ basis,

el The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and such internal financial
controls are adequate and are operating effectively,

f) The Directars have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems are adequate and operating effectively,

TAIL OF FRALUD AS PER A DITORS REPORT :
There is no fraud in the Company during the F.Y, ended 31st March, 2021 under provisions of Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. This is also being supported by the report of the auditors of the
Company as no fraud has been reported in their audit report for the F.Y. ended 31st March, 2021,

UDITOR'S REPORT :
Notes on Accounts in Auditors Report are self- explanatory and therefore, in the opinion of the Board, does not require any
specific comment. There is no audit qualification, reservation or adverse remark for the financial year under review

AUDITORS ;

M/5 K. R. PALA & ASSOCIATES, chartered accountants having ICal Membership No. 179860 were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company, in 9" annual general meeting until the conclusion of the 14" annual general meeting of the
company, (i.e. for term of 5 years 2018-19 to 2022-23). A certificate has been received from him to effect that their
appaintment is within the prescribed limit prescribed under section 139 of the companies act, 2013,
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT :

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out secretarial audit and provides a report on the compliance of the
applicable Acts, Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as stipulated by the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014. The
Secretarial Audit Report forms part of this report as ANNEXURE. The findings of the audit have been satisfactory.

INTERNAL AUDIT :

The Company has appointed M/s. DIM & Co. as its Internal Auditor. During the year, the Company continued to implement
their suggestions and recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes
for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and
assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and
suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in
operation.

DIRECTORS :
The Board comprises of the following Directors and Key Managerial Personnel at the end of the Financial Year:

Prafulbhai V. Hadvani — Wholetime Director - reappointed for 2™ term of five years w.e.f. 17.09.2021
Bipinbhai V. Hadvani — Managing Director - reappointed for 2nd term of five years w.e.f. 17.09.2021
Dakshaben Hadvani = Director

Harsh Sureshkumar Shah- Director

L

There is a cordial relationship among all the directors of the company.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS :

During the Financial Year 2020-21, Nineteen Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between the
meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Dates of board meeting: 04.06.2020, 02.07.2020, 09.07.2020, 18.07.2020, 20.07.2020, 10.08.2020, 25.08.2020, 10.09.2020,
25.09.2020, 12.10.2020, 27.10.2020, 21.11.2020, 19.12.2020, 21.12.2020, 23.12.2020, 27.01.2021, 11.02.2021, 10.03.2021,
25.03.2021

ANNUAL RETURN:
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, Annual Return in Form MGT-7 for the F.Y. 2020-21 has

been uploaded on company website i.e. https://www.gopalnamkeen.com/ .

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

No material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which the financial statement relates on the date of this report.

FUTURE OUTLOOKS & PROSPECTUS:
Your Directors are pleased to inform you that plant at Modasa has become operational and your company has commenced
commercial production there. During the year under review, Your Company has started retail outlets at various locations and
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company s achieving good results of opening retail outlets concept. Hence, Your company is now exploring other various
locations where retall outlets can be opened,

g_gﬁ;ﬁﬁm] ION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION E FOREIGN EKCH&[!ﬁE 3
In accordance with the requirements of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies |Disclosure

of particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules. The particulars with respect to conservation of Energy, Technology
absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoings are present here under:

{A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY!:
The company is engaged in Food Processing the disclosure of particulars relating to conservation of energy is attached in

following table,
A, | Particulars ' 2020-21 2019-20
Power and Fuel Consumption
1. Electricity -
{a} Purchase
Total units (Kw) 1,10,72,519 58,60,979
Total Amount{Rs.) 8,35,08,426.46 4,63,89,333.20
Rate/unit {in Rs.) | 7.54 7.91
(b) Own Generation
2. Diesel NLA N.A.
3. Furance oll . N.A. N.A,
4. Others
Quantity _49,01,147.91 37,17,345.34
Total Cost | 16,14,60,337.25 11,97,53,824.00
Rate/Unit : | 32.94 32.21

B. | Consumption per unit of production :

(Company is manufacturing no. of items of different size of different varieties. Hence it is not possible to maintain
consumnption of Energy per unit of production. |

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :
(1) Research and Development:
During the year under review the company has not initiated any Research & Development activity.
(2) Technology Absorption, Adoption and Innovation:
During the year under review the company has not absorbed any new technology and no innovative actions for the
Manufacturing process have been initiated by the company.

(C) EARNINGS AND OUTGDINGS :

The company has earned Rs.12,14,95,806/- through Foreign export and there is no outgoing except procurement of
Machineries worth USD 1,97,410/- & other Revenue Expenditure of USD 500 & AUD 4882 during the year .

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY :

The company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major
risks identified by the business and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.
These are discussed at the meetings of the board of directors of the company.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY:

There were no materially significant related party transactions which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of
the Company. Transactions with related parties are in the ordinary course of business on arm's length and are periodically
placed before the Board for its approvals and the particulars of contracts entered during the year, in Form AOC-2 is attached
herewith,

ERMAL FINA LCO LS:
The Company has maintained adequate financial control system, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations and ensures compliance with various policies, practices and statutes in keeping with the organization’s pace of
growth and increasing complexity of operations.
M TRANSFER TO ERVES :
It is not being proposed to carry any amount in to any specific reserve during the year under review,

CREDIT RATING :

Your Directors are pleased to Inform you that, CRISIL has reaffirmed its rating outlook on the Long Term Banking Facilities to
"Stable” and also reaffirmed the rating to "CRISIL A-" and Short Term Banking Facilities also reaffirmed to “CRISIL A2+, This
reflects the high degree of safety regarding timely services of financial obligations.

PORATE 1AL R MSIBILITY :
Your company has established CSR committee consisting of directors of the company, 1) Bipinbhai V. Hadvani 2) Prafulbhai v,
Hadvani. Four meetings have been conducted by the committee and detailed discussions are being held in the board meetings
regarding the status of the implemention of CSR plan thought of by the committee. The company has developed and
implemented corporate social responsibility initiative during the year under review. The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Palicy) Rules, 2014 regarding annual report on CSR are enclosed herewith in Annexure,

VIGIL MECHANISIM:

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigll mechanism for employees and
Directors to report concerns about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the management of the company

pp ATION:
Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the devoted services by the staff members of the company and also for
the kind co-operation and support extended by the banks and Government authority from time to time.

Date : 2" November,2021 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Place ;: Rajkot Gopal Snacks Private Limlited,

Seava g, Legd)

Prafulbhai V. Hadvani Bipinbhai V. Hadvani
[Whaletime Director) (Managing Director)
(DIN : 02858081) (DIN: 02858118)
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FORM NO. AOC -2 @
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to
in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis, N.a

st Particulars Details

a Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b. Nature of contracts/a rrangements,/transaction

C Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

d. | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any |
€. | lustification for entering into such contracts or N.A.
darrangements or transactions

f. Date of approval by the Board
g | Amount paid as advances, If any |
h. | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General
| | meeting as required under first proviso to section 188; |
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis,
[ sL, Particulars [ Relation | Amount (Rs.)
| No. i : Salary pald
a. Mame (s) of the related party Mahendrabhai V. Hadvani Relative of Director 62,75,458
& nature of relationship Vinaben P, Hadvani Relative of Director 13,17,847
| Rekhaben A. Rokad Relative of Director 12,55,092
Raj B. Hadvani Relative of Director 10,04,073
Pares Garala Relative of Director 4,99,428 |
thetnat-en Ashwinbhai Relative of Directar 6,84,545
| Garala
Nirall Shah | Relative of Director 33,00,000
b. | Duration of the contracts Year to year
/ arrangements /
transactions
t. | Salient terms of the As above
contracts or
arrangements or
transaction including the
value, if any
d. Date of approval by the 04/06/2020 ]
Board
g | Amount paid as advances, Nil
| if any | B
Date : 02" November 2021 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Place : Rajkot Gopal Snacks Private Limited,
ff?M,} \
Jueropa)5) el el G
0y ) i
NOa
i \ xS F Prafulbhai V. Hadvani Bipinbhai V. Hadvani

L — ' [Wholetime Director) (Managing Director)
(DIN: 02858081) (DIN: 02858118)




[Annexure-I1]
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility is a way of conducting business which enables creation and distribution of
wealth for the betterment of local populace, its stakeholders and society at large, through implementation and
integration of ethical systems and sustainable management practices. 1t actively contribute to the social and
economic development of the communities in which we operate. In 50 doing build a better, sustainable way of
life for the weaker sections of society and raise the country's human development index, Company undertakes
projects/activities under Corporate Social Responsibility as specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act,
2013. The Company has constituted CSR committee to help the Company to frame, monitor and execute the
C5R activities, and as per the recommendation of the said committes company is spending the amount
earmarked for CSR activities. During year under review Rs. 83,33,346/- was caleulated as amount required to
be spent as CSR activities as per the provisions of the Section 135 of the Act for the year 2020-21.also company
has surplus of Rs.1,98,516/- from previous year. Therefore, CSR obligation for this year has been arrived at
Rs.8134830/-,

2. Composition of CSR Committes:

3. The web-link where Compesition of C5R Committee, CSR Palicy and CSR projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company: NLA.

4. Provide the detalls of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of

the Companies a I ibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).: N.A,

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies {Corporate
sSocial Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any :N.A.

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5). : Rs. 41,66,67,296/-

7. {a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 83,33,346/-
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: N.A.
{c) Amount required to be set off for the financial vear, if any:Rs, 198516/

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7¢): Rs. 81,34,830/-




8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:




(C )Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

{d) mnunt spent in ini ative

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : N.A.

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+Bd+8e) : Rs.84.50 lacs

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any :Rs.1.98 lacs




(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: N.A.

= - "'ﬁr

Mmmy;_ i

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the naclal r for gngggg Em}ects of the preceding financial
year(s): N.A,

10. In case of creation or acquisition of ﬂapnal asset furnish the details relatin-g to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year : N.A.

(a} Cate of creation or acquisition of the capital asset|s).
(b) &mount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.
(e} Details of the entity or public authority er beneficiary under whose name such capltal asset is registered, thelr address etc.

(d} Provide details of the capital asset|s) created or acquired {Including complete address and location of the capital asset),

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5). : N.A

AEULA Ca

Mr. Bipinbhai V. Hadvani

Sranal W\,

Mr. Prafulbhal V. Hadvani

CHAIRMAN OF CSR COMMITTEE MEMBER OF C5R COMMITTEE

DIN NO,: 02858118 DIN NO.: 02858081
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K R Pala & Associates @N)\®
Chartered Accountants :
Block No. 196, Siddhi Vinayak Park,
Ayodhya Residency, Rajkot - 360007
Mob. : +91 98584 14078
cakrpalaandassociates@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of,

Gopal Snacks Private Limited,

Report on the Financial Statements :

Opinion :

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gopal Snacks Private Limited, which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31%, 2021, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India; We have obtained all the
information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit,

a) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31" March, 2021.
b) In case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date.

¢) In the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion :

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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Key Audit Matters :

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters,

Reporting of key audit matters as per 5A 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

Information Other Than The Financial Statements And Auditor's Report thereon :

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 8 material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements :

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
Berror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The Boards of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility :

Our objectives is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, We are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

(f) We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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(8) We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that We have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, We
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements :

As required by The Companies (Auditors' Report) order 2016 issue by the Central Government of India in terms
of section 143(11) of the Act (here in refer to as the "ORDER") and on the basis of such check of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given
to me, we give in Annexure B statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order. We have
obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit.

As required by Section 143(2) of the Act, we report that :

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(€) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure - A and Our report express an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledges
according to the information and explanations given to me :
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i. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial positions in its financial
statements; kindly refer notes to the financial statements,

ii. The Company does not have any long-term cortracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There is no amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Eund by the
Company.

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

PE

Krunal R Pala

Proprietor

FRN: 146113W

Mem. No. : 179860

UDIN: 21179860AAMABLG212

Place: Rajkot
Date : November 02,2021
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K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Block No. 196, Siddhi Vinayak Park,

Ayodhya Residency, Rajkot - 360007
Maob. : +91 98984 14078
cakrpalaandassociates@gmail.com

ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Statement on the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016

Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Report of even date,

On the basis of the records produced to us for our verification, such checks as we considered appropriate, and in
terms of information & explanation given to us on our enquiries, we states that :

1) Fixed Assets :

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner,
which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

c) As explained to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of accounts, the deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company.

2) Inventories :
a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable interval. In our opinion, the

frequency of verification is reasonable,

b} In our opinian, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business.

¢) The Company has maintained proper records of the inventories. As explained to us, there was no material
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book record.

3) Loans :

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans or
provided any guarantees or given any security or made any investments to which the provision of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the order is not applicable.
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4) Loans, Investments & Guarantee :

On the basis of our examination of books and according to information and explanation given to us, company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the company act, 2013 with respect to loans, investments
and guarantee,

5) Deposit :

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 73 to section 76 of the
Act and Rule frame there under during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the company.

6) Cost Records :

As per the Cost Audit Rules, 2014 the provisions of maintenance of cost records has not been applicable to the
company.

7) Statutory Dues :

a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, GST, Income Tax, VAT, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty and any other material statutory dues, to the extent
applicable, have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, Disputed dues in respect of :

i) Demand of VAT, Int. & Penalty of Rs. 20,19,530/- pertaining to F.Y. 2015-16 & Rs. 8,69,509/- pertaining to E.Y.
2014-15 raised by the Department for which the appeal is filled

ii) Demand of VAT of Rs. 92,93,226/- pertaining to the F.Y. 2013-14 for which appeal is filed.

iii) An appeal is filled with ITAT by TDS Circle (Rajkot) against the order issued by Commissioner of income Tax
(Appeals)-l in favor of the Company for an amount of Rs. 2,06,42,740/-,

iv) Demand of VAT, Int. & Penalty of Rs.37,331/- Pertaining to F.Y. 2017-18,Rs. 43,357/- pertaining to F.Y. 2016-17
for which assessee has applied for Vera Samadhan yojna

8) Repayment of Loans :

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given by management, | am of the
opinion that company has not defaulted in repayment of dues of the financial institutions and banks.

9) Application of Money Raised :

The term loan taken during the year has been utilized for the purpase for which it is availed. The company has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer or debt instrument.
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10) Fraud ;

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried on in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India, | have neither come across any instance of fraud by the company,
and its officers and employees nor reported during the course of our audit nor have | been informed of any such
instance by the management,

11) Managerial Remuneration :

As this being closely held Private Limited, Managerial Remuneration provisions as stated in section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable hence, not commented upon,

12) Nidhi Company :

In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company, hence matters to be commented upon is not applicable to the
company.

13) Related Party Transactions :

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given by management, we are of
the opinion that all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and details has been disclosed in the financial statement as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

14) Preferential Allotment / Private Placement ;

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of equity shares to existing members
during the year review hence not required to be commented upon.

15) Non Cash Transactions :

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given by management, we are of
the opinion that company has not entered in to any non cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him. Hence provisions of clause 3(XV) of the order are not applicable to company, hence not commented upon.

16) Registration under RBI Act :

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 (1A) of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Hence provisions of clause 3(XVI} of the order are not applicable to company hence not commented upon.

17) The other items of the aforesaid order are, in our opinion are not applicable in case of this company.

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

PR

Krunal R Pala

Proprietor

FRN: 1456113wW

Mem. No. : 179860

UDIN: 21179860A2AAABLB212

Place: Rajkot
Date : November 02, 2021
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Balance Sheet as at ......

Particulars ] Note 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 1 11327670 11327 670
Reserves and Surplus 1417039081 1211265012
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 98 44 96 066 553759429
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 32 29 056 79 99 455
Other Long term liabilities 4 227008 815 163038 535
Long term provisions
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 41 43 60 819 16 00 09 760
Trade payables 2316 25333 28 53 02 619
Other current liabilities 5 229210024 11 46 63 040
Short-term provisions 3] 11636378 86 36 658
|\ Total 3529933 242 2516002179
ASSETS
Non-current Assets :
Fixed gssets* 7
(i} Tangible assets 1725911272 1550062726
(i) Intangible assets 373154 65 597
(ii) Capital work-in-progress 43 38 99 508 833 68 500
Mon Current investment (LIC EGG Fund ) 39150303 24609 109
Long term loans and advances 8 25609 248 16153949
Other non-current assets 6590 417
Current Assets :
Inventories 9 91 08 69 890 65 37 67 952
Trade receivables 10 76365 274 35359081
Cash and cash equivalents 11 476 94 201 49 62 606
Short-term loans and advances 12 2611 99 102 14 62 36 446
Other current assets 88 61 291 724796
Total 3529933242 2516002179

** AS PER OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

nal R Pala
Proprietor
FRN - 145113W
Mem. No. - 179860
UDIN : 21179860AAAABL6212

** SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT AS PER NOTE - 20

Gopal Snacks Private Limited

Leundl cal ‘E':_-»_&Cl*l?_n md[

Director

Place : Rajkot

Director

Date : November 02, 2021
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended ...

Particulars MNote 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
L. Revenue from operations 13 1128 83 61 660 886 23 60 393
II. Other Income 14 61 38 691 14692 757
I, Total Revenue (I+II) 1129 45 00 350 887 70 53 150
IV, Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 15 914 32 62 567 693 58 42 038
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 4 21 55 860 14603 157
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 16 11777729 - 25704 532
and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefit expense 17 587117178 4594 60 142
Financial costs 18 111138304 81926 200
Depreciation and amortization expense* 231703 163 21 03 18 355
Other expenses 19 90 87 95 377 61 58 20 404
Total Expenses 1103 5950179 829 62 65 764
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 258550172 58 07 87 386
(I - 1v)
VI Exceptional Items - 1706176 - 801187
VIL Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 26 02 56 348 58 1588573
VII. Extraordinary Items
[X. Profit before tax (VI - VIID) 26 02 56 348 58 1588573
X. Tax expense:
Current tax {(Current Year) 59252678 14 70 85 811
Deferred tax - 4770 395 - 6805 424
X1 Profit(Loss) from continuing operations 20 57 74 069 44 13 08 186

XIL. Profit/(Lass) from discontinuing operations
#1I0. Tax expense of discounting operations

X1V, Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII - XII)

XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) e 20 57 74 069 4;4 13 08 186
XVL Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 181.66 389.58
(2} Diluted 181.66 389.58

** SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND MOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT AS PER NOTE - 20
** AS PER OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE

K R Pala & Associates Gopal Snacks Private Limited

Chartered Accountants 1.&’
1l Ga- seenpfl M\

Krunal R Pala ‘-'{"m d]‘

Proprietor

FRM - 146113W

Mem, No. - 179860

UDIN : 21179860AAAABL6212

Director Director

Place : Rajkot
Date : November 02, 2021
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT &33Y17.\0

Note - 1 : Share Capital

e

(HAMEERY;

z 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Particulars
Numbers Rupees Numbers Rupees
Authorized
12,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 12 50 000 12500000 12 50 000 12500000
each
ued, Subscri id u

11,32.767 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 1132 767 11327670 11 32 767 113 27 670
each

11 32 767 11327670 11 32 767 11327670

Note - 1A : Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

reporting period

Equity Shares
Particulars No of Shares
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 11 32 767 1132 767
Add : Shares Issued during the year
Less : Shares bought back during the year -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 11 32 767 11 32 767

Note - 1B : The company has one Class of Equity Share having a Face Value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Shareholder is
eligible for one vote per share held.

MNote - 1C : Shares in the company held be each shareholder holdin

more than 5% shares.

Mame of Shareholder 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
No. of Shares | % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
held
Bipinbhai V, Hadvani 495 863 43.77 4 95 863 43.77
Prafulbhai V. Hadvani 275162 24.29 275162 24.29
Daxaben V. Hadvani 137 599 12.15 137 599 1215
Rekhaben A. Rokad 100 000 8.83 100 000 8.83
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

Note - 2 : Reserve & Surplus

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

a. Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balance: 37576700 37576700
(+) Securities premium credited on Share issue

{-} Premium Utilized for various reasons

Closing Balance 37576700 37576700
b. Other Reserve

Capital Reserve 571430 571430
General Reserve

(+) Current Year Transfer

(-) Written Back in Current Year

Closing Balance 571430 571430
c. Balance in Profit and Loss A/c

Opening balance 1173116 882 7318 08 696
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 2057 74 069 4413 08 186
(+) Transfer to Reserves

(-) Proposed Dividends

{-) Corporate Tax on Proposed Dividend

Closing Balance 137 88 90 951 117 31 16 882
Total 1417039081 1211265012

Note - 3 : Long-term Borrowings

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

FROM BANKS :

Secured
Unsecured

98 44 96 066

553759429

Subtotal

98 44 96 066

55 37 59 429

FROM OTHERS :
Secured
Unsecured :

From Corporate
Fram Shareholders

Subtotal

Total

98 44 96 066

55 37 59429
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Attachment of Note-3 — Long-term Borrowings

Details of Secured Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions

¥ NON- COMMERCIAL VEHICLE LOANS:

1. Loan of Rs 29,82,300.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 60,475.00/-each. For purchase of Non- Commercial Vehicle ~Toyota
Fortuner Car. The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.10,75,845.66/-and No
EMI is overdue in the said loan.

2. Loan of Rs 15,00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 31,436.00/-each. For purchase of Non- Commercial Vehicle —Innova
Crista Car. The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.1,53,546.96/-and No EMI is
overdue in the said loan.

3. Loan of Rs 18,00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
36 installments of Rs. 56,240.00/-each. For purchase of Non- Commercial Vehicle -Innova
Crista BS-6 Car. The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.15,74,390.12/-and No
EMI is overdue in the said loan.

#» TERM LOANS:

4. Loan of Rs 2, 04, 96,613.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable
in 54 installments of Rs. 3,79,566.91/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No. 101LN06170810001-101LN06173140003) The
outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.1,04,83,871.74/-and No EMI is overdue in
the said loan.

5. Loan of Rs 3, 76, 39,825.00/ -taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable
in 53 installments of Rs. 7,10,185.37/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No. 101LN06171250001-101LN06173140002) The
outstanding amount as on 31"March, 2021 is Rs.1,92,52,502.63/-and No EMI is overdue in
the said loan,

6. Loan of Rs 1, 19, 34,212.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable
in 50 installments of Rs. 2,38,684.24f-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No. 101LN06171990001-101LN06173140014) The
outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.61,04,264.38/-and No EMI is overdue in
the said loan.
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7. Loan of Rs 1, 33, 28,064.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable
in 66 installments of Rs. 2, 01,940.36/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06172080001-101LN06173140009) The
outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.63,94,355.62/-and No EMI is overdue in
the said loan.

8. Loan of Rs 2, 72, 59,191.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable
in 60 installments of Rs. 4, 54,319.85/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN0O6180760002) The outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.1,39,42,882.14/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

9. Loan of Rs 2, 43, 75,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable
in 60 installments of Rs. 4, 06,250.00/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06180820001) The outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.1,24,67,638.98/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

10. Loan of Rs 2, 37, 61,080.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable
in 60 installments of Rs. 3, 96,018.00/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LNO6180860001) The outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.1,21,53,623.27/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

11. Loan of Rs 1, 50, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable
in 57 installments of Rs. 2, 63,157.89/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located
atMetoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN0B8163550001) the outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.24,47,399.55/-and No EMI is averdue in the said loan.

12. Loan of Rs 6, 00, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable
in 57 installments of Rs. 10,52,631.58/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& MNagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN08163560001-101LN08173140019) The
outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.3,06,52,468.03/-and No EMI is overdue in
the said loan.

13. Loan of Rs 5, 87, 56,881.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable
in 80 installments of Rs. 9,79,281.35/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& MNagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06181920002) The outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.3,00,53,726.35/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

14. Loan of Rs 1, 03, 06,000/ -taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 1,71,766.67/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LNO6182260001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.54,38,918.15/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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15. Loan of Rs 1, 44, 25,311.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable
in 61 installments of Rs. 2,36,480.51/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Magpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06181910001) The outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.74,88,054.39/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

16. Loan of Rs 75, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
59 installments of Rs. 1,27,118.64f-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06182580001) The outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.40,25,157.76/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

17. Loan of Rs 83,50,000.00/~taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
58 installments of Rs. 1,43,965.52f-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06182740001) The outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.45,58,606.63/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

18. Loan of Rs 3, 23,82,925/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in 57
installments of Rs. 5,68,121.49/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
MNagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LNO6182780001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.1,74,35,405.93/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

19. Loan of Rs 75,00,000/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in 57
installments of Rs. 1,31,578.95/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06183020001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.41,66,391.19/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

20. Loan of Rs 11,47,49,000/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 19,12,483.33/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at
Metoda& Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06190250001) The outstanding amount as on
31st March, 2021 is Rs.7,21,38,359.06/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

21. Loan of Bs 2, 65,23,805/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in 59
installments of Rs. 4,49,556.02/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06190750001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.1,69,57,132.46/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

22. Loan of Rs 87,27,195/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in 53
instaliments of Rs. 1,64,664.05/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06192400001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.62,11,084.21/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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23. Loan of Rs 6,74,26,866 /-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2015-20, repayable in 60
installments of Rs, 11,23,781.10/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06200830002) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.6,74,26,866.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

24. Loan of Rs 1,69,83,105 /-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 2,83,051.75/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06201970001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.1,69,83,105.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

25. Loan of Rs 6,45,18,164 /-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 10,75,302.73/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06202310001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.6,34,42,861.27/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

26. Loan of Rs 4,46,76,254/~taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 7,44,604.23/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06202540002) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.4,46,76,254.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

27. Loan of Rs 1,30,47,696/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
instaliments of Rs. 2,17,461.60/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06203100001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.1,30,47,696.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

28. Loan of Rs 30,68,295 /-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 51,138.25/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06203310001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.30,68,295.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

29. Loan of Rs 78,98,625 /-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 1,31,643.75/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06203310002) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.78,98,625.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

30. Loan of Rs 72,80,156/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 1,21,335.93/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06203310003) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.72,80,156.00/-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

.No. 179860
» 146113W

=
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31. Loan of Rs 92,26,125/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 1,53,768.75/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06210010001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.92,26,125.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

32. Loan of Rs 26,60,456/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 44,340.93/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda®&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No,101LN06210370002) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.26,60,456.00/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

33. Loan of Rs 29,61,210/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 49,353.50/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06210370001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.29,61,210.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

34. Loan of Rs 60,66,983/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 1,01,116.38/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06210570001) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.60,66,983.00/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

35. Loan of Rs 3,00,06,890/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 5,00,114.83/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06210570002) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.2,95,06,775.17/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

36. Loan of Rs 3,80,21,501/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 6,33,691.68/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06210640002) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.3,80,21,501.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

37. Loan of Rs 9,23,520/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 15,392/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LNO6210680002) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.9,08,128.00/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

38. Loan of Rs 13,16,809/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 21,946.82/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Magpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LNO6210740002) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.12,94,862.18/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.




Gopal Snacks Private Limited Annual Report 2020-21

38. Lloan of Rs8,54,100/~taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 14,235/-each. For purchase of Land & Building located at Metoda&
Nagpur. (Term Loan vide No.101LN06210680003) The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs.8,54,100.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

40. Loan of Rs8,52,00,000/-taken from Kotak Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 14,235/-each. ForConstruction of Factory Building and procurement of
plant and machinery located at Modasa. (Term Loan vide No.0828TL0100000115) The
outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.8,52,00,000.00/-and No EMI is overdue in
the said loan.

41. Loan of Rs7,46,15,504/-taken from Kotak Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 14,235/-each. For Construction of Factory Building and procurement of
plant and machinery located at Modasa. (Term Loan vide No.0828TL0100000116) The
outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.7,46,15,504.00/-and No EMI is overdue in
the said loan.

42. Loan of Rs2,12,11,921/-taken from Kotak Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 14,235/-each. For Construction of Factory Building and procurement of
plant and machinery located at Modasa. (Term Loan vide No.0828TL0O100000117) The
outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.2,12,11,921.00/-and No EMI is overdue in
the said loan.

» COMMERCIAL VEHICLE LOANS:

43. Loan of Rs 16, 18, 000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 33,590.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 10
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.3,53,393.63/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

44. Loan of Rs 32, 36,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 67,180.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 11
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.7,68,203.16/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

45. Loan of Rs 34, 36,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.¥. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs.70,340.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
Rs.8,06,873.34/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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46. Loan of Rs 20, 02,860.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 40,900.00/-each. For purchase Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 13
{including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.5,43,963.76f-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

47. Loan of Rs 20, 02,860.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 40,900.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 14
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021
isRs.5,43,963.76/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

48. Loan of Rs 20, 02,860.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 40,900.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 15
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.5,80,845.66/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

49, Loan of Rs 19, 50,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
&0 installments of Rs. 39,820.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 16
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.6,01,166.43/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

50. Loan of Rs 19, 50,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs, 39,820.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 17
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31"March, 2019 is
Rs.6,01,166.43/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

51. Loan of Rs 23, 51,250.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 instaliments of Rs. 48,010.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 18
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.7,24,820.21/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

52. Loan of Rs 19, 10,750.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 39,020.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 19
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.6,23,785.19/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

53. Loan of Rs 24, 22,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
59 installments of Rs. 51,380.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 02
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.1,01,583.28/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.




Gopal Snacks Private Limited Annual Report 2020-21

54. Loan of Rs 19, 10,750.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 39,020.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 20
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.6,23,785.19f-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

55. Loan of Rs 18, 28,169,00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 37,080,00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No.
21(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31"March, 2019 is
Rs.6,26,922.79/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

56. Loan of Rs 18, 28,169.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 37,080.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 22
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31"March, 2019 is
Rs.6,26,922.79/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

57. Loan of Rs 18, 28,169.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 37,080.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 23
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.6,26,922.79/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

58. Loan of Rs 18, 28,169.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 37,080.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 24
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.6,26,922.79/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

59. Loan of Rs 19, 25,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 39,270.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 25
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.7,31,404.24/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

60. Loan of Rs 19, 25,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 39,270.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 26
{including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.7,31,404.24/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

61. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 39,171.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 27
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31*March, 2019 is
Rs.7,29,543.38/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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62. Loan of Rs 19, 20, 000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 39,171.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 28
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31"March, 2019 is
Rs.7,29,543.38/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

63. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 39,171.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No.
29(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.7,63,458.54f-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

64. Loan of Rs 38, 40,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
59 installments of Rs. 81,456.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No. 03
{including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.2,40,588.00/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

65. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 39,171.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle - Truck No.
30(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.7,63,458.54/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

66. Loan of Rs 25, 60,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
59 installments of Rs. 54,304.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No. 04
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.2,13,034.20/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

67. Loan of Rs 24, 16,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
59 installments of Rs. 51,240.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No. 05
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.2,99,230.50/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

68. Loan of Rs 21, 57,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
59 installments of Rs. 45,740.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No. 06
lincluding Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.2,67,112.17/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

69. Loan of Rs 23, 20,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
59 installments of Rs. 49,144.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No. 07
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.3,33,586.96/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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70. Loan of Rs 32, 34,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 67,684.00/-each. For purchase Commercial Vehicle -Truck No. 08
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.5,86,073.70/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

71. Loan of Rs 32, 36,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2016-17, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 67,180.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No. 09
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.6,44,910.52/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

72. Loan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 instaliments of Rs. 38,165.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.

57(including Chassis & Body Loan). The ocutstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.9,94,802.89/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

73. loan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-18, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,165.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No, 58
(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.9,94,802.89/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

74. Loan of Rs 17, 95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 37,010.00f/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
59(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.9,94,493.12/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

75. Lloan of Rs 17, 95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 37,010.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
60(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.9,94,493.12/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

76. Loan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HOFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,165.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
63(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.10,25,523.11/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

77. lLoan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,525.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
64(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.10,60,545.54/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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78. Lloan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,525.00/-each. For p’urﬂhase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
65(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.10,60,545.54/-and No EMI is averdue in the said loan.

79. Loan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,525.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
67(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.10,90,787.26/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

B0, Loan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/~taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 201B-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,525.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
68(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.10,90,787.26/-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

81. Loan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,525.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
69(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.10,90,787.26/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

82. Loan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,525.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
70(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.10,90,787.26/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

83. Loan of Rs 18, 51,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,525.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
71(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.10,90,787.26/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

84. Loan of Rs 23, 46,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 48,827.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
72(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.14,20,528.15/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

85. Loan of Rs 23, 46,000.00/~taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 48,827.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
73{including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.14,20,528.15/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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Loan of Rs 30, 21,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 63,240.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
74(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.18,82,271.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 18, 46,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,690.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
75(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.12,38,353.86/-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 18, 46,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,778.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
76(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.12,96,587.89/-and No EMI is averdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 28, 13,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 58,530.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Cemid Equipment JCB -
No. 77(including Chassis & Body). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.21,40,778.73/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 37, 06,940.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 76,968.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
78(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.28,19,543.34/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 17,28,700.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 35,970.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Cemid Equipment
Crane-No.79(including Chassis & Body). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.13,92,412.98/-and Mo EMI is averdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 18,46,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,061.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
80(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,11,061.04/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 18,60,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 instaliments of Rs. 38,349.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
81(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,22,514.20/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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94. Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.

82(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,30,708.53/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

895. Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.¥Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
83(including Chassis & Body Loan). The gutstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,30,708.53/-and Mo EM| is overdue in the said loan.

96. Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
84(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,30,708.53/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

97. Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
85(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,57,955.45/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

98, Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
86(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,57,955.45/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

99. Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
87(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,57,955.45/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

100. Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
88(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,57,955.45/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

101. Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
89(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,57,955.45/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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102. Loan of Rs 18,70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2019-20, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 38,556.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
90(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is
Rs.15,57,955.45/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

103. Loan of Rs 18, 70,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2019-20, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 38,556.00f/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
91(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
15,57,955.45/-and Mo EMI is overdue In the said loan.

104. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 51,462.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
92(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
22,22,359.01/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

105. Loan of Rs 24,96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 51,462.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
93(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
22,22,359.01/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

106. Loan of Rs 25, 95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,941.00f/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
94(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,80,875.06/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

107. Loan of Rs 25, 95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,941.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
95(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,80,875.06/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

108. Loan of Rs 42, 96,000.00/-taken fram HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 87,643.00f-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
96(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
39,41,516.71/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

109. Loan of Rs 42, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 87,643.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
97(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
39,41,516.71/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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110. Loan of Rs 23, 75,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 48,453.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
98(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
21,79,028.99/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan,

111. Loan of Rs 23, 75,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 48,453.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
99(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
21,79,028.99/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

112. Loan of Rs 42, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 87,643.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
100(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
39,41,516.71/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

113, Loan of Rs 25, 95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,941.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
101(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,80,875.06/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

114. Loan of Rs 25,95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.¥Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,941.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
102(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,80,875.06/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

115. Loan of Rs 25, 95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 instalilments of Rs. 52,941.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
103(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,80,875.06/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

116. Loan of Rs 25, 95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,941.00/-each, For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
104(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,80,875.06/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

117. Loan of Rs 25, 95,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,941.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
105(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,80,875.06/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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118. Loan of Rs 42, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 87,643.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
106(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
40,01,615.08/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

1195. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,922,00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
107(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,24,964.48/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

120. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,922.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
108(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,24,964.48/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

121. Lloan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,922.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
108({including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,24,964.48/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

122. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,922.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle ~Truck No.
110(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,24,964.48/-and No EMI is averdue in the said loan.

123. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,922.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
111(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,24,964.48f-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

124. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,622.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
112(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,58,790.48/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

125. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,622.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
113(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,58,790.48/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,622.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
114(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,58,790.48/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/~taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,622.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
115(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,58,790.48f-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 50,622.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
116(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
23,58,790.48/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 1,21, 23,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 2,45,840.00/-each. For purchase of Cemid equipmentBoom Pump -
Truck No. 117(including Chassis &Boom Pump Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st
March, 2021 is Rs. 1,15,81,811.10/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 42, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 86,106.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
118(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
41,77,197.18f-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 37, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y¥. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 76,085.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
119(ChassisLoan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs. 36,91,025.23/-and
No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 26, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.¥Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,111.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
120(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
25,64,160.74/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

Loan of Rs 26, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,111.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
121(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
25,64,160.74/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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134. Loan of Rs 26, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,111.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
122(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
25,64,160.74/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

135. Loan of Rs 26, 0,000.00/~taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 52,111.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
123(including Chassis & Body Loan), The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
25,64,160.74/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

136. Loan of Rs 26, 0,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the E.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments. of Rs. 52,111.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
124{including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
25,64,160.74/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

137. Loan of Rs 26, 0,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in 60
installments of Rs. 52,111.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
125(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
25,64,160.74/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

138. Loan of Rs 26, 00,000.00/~taken from HDEC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,111.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
126(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
25,64,160.74/-and No EMI is averdue in the said loan.

139, Loan of Rs 26, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 52,111.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
127(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
25,64,160.74/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

140. Loan of Rs 26, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 51,988.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
128(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
26,00,000.00/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

141. Loan of Rs 26, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 51,988.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
129(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
26,00,000.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.




Gopal Snacks Private Limited Annual Report 2020-21

142. Loan of Rs 26, 00,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 51,988.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
130(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
26,00,000.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

143. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable in
60 installments of Rs. 49,908.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
131{including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
24,96,000.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

144. Loan of Rs 24, 96,000.00/-taken from HDFC Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2020-21, repayable In
60 installments of Rs. 49,908.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -Truck No.
132(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs.
24,96,000.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

145, Loan of Rs 19, 18,002.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,530.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 31 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
202115 Rs.7,71,518.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

146. Loan of Rs 19, 18,002.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,530.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 32(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.7,71,518.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

147. Lloan of Rs 19, 18,002.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,530.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 33 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.7,71,518.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

148. Loan of Rs 19, 18,002.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 instaliments of Rs, 39,530.00/-each, For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No, 34 (including Chassis & Body Loan), The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.7,71,518.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

148. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 35 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,08,145.00f-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.




Gopal Snacks Private Limited Annual Report 2020-21

150. Loan of Rs 19, 20, 000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 36 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,08,145.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

151. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 37 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,08,145.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

152. Loan of Rs 19, 20, 000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 38 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,06,656.00f-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

153. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00f~taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.¥. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 39 (including Chassis & Body Loan), The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,06,656.00/-and No EMI| is overdue in the said loan.

154. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 40 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs. 8,06,656.00f-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan,

155. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 41 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,40,901.00f-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

156. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 42 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,40,901.00/-and Mo EMI is overdue in the said loan.

157. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2017-18,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs., 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 43 (including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,40,901.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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158. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 44(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs. 8,73,611.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

159. Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 45(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,73,611.00/-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

160, Loan of Rs 19, 20,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.¥Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,715.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 46(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,73,611.00/-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

161. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,485.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 47(including Chassis & Body Loan). The uu'tstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs. 8,80,764.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

162, Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,485.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 48(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,80,764.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

163. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y, 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,485.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 49(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.8,80,764.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

164. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,650.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 50{including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs. 9,15,926.00/-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

165. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,650.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 51(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.9,15,926.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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166. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the E.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,650.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 52(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.9,15,926.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

167. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,680.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 53(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs. 9,50,674.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

168. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the E.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,680.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 54(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.9,50,674.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

169. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,680.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 55(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 s Rs.9,50,674.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

170. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,840.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 56(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs. 9,78,914.00/-and No EM| is overdue in the said loan.

171. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,840.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 61(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.10,11,384.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

172. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the F.Y. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 38,840.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 62(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.10,11,384.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.

173. Loan of Rs 18, 55,000.00/-taken from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited in the EY. 2018-19,
repayable in 59 installments of Rs. 39,365.00/-each. For purchase of Commercial Vehicle -
Truck No. 66(including Chassis & Body Loan). The outstanding amount as on 31st March,
2021 is Rs.10,45,946.00/-and No EMI is overdue in the said loan.
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

Note - 4 : Other Long Term Liabilities

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

(a) Provision for employee benefits 33553291 18072192
(b) Others

Dealer Deposit Account 19 34 55 524 14 49 66 343
Total 22 70 08 815 16 30 38 535
Note - 5 : Other Current Liabilities

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Other payables :

Statutory Liabilities Payable 73281423 36807 461
Creditors for Expenses 21399 205 11491650
Advance received from Customers 3 2865045 167 23 638
Creditors for Fixed Assets 17386910 59495 350
Salary & Other Allowances Payable 78432621 39772627
Interest accrued and not due on borrowings 58 40 820 3872313
Total 229210024 11 46 63 040

Mote - 6 : Short Term Provisions

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

(a) Provision for employee benefits 8 947
(b) Others :

Provision for Professional Fees 45 73 800 34 40 068
Provision for Electric Exp. 1312 006 540 600
Provision for Plastic Waste Management Charges 2083125 36 30 420
Provision for Other Expenses Payable 36 67 447 10 16 623
Total 11636 378 86 36 658

Note - 8 : Long Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Security Deposits 243 44 041 16073 102
Other loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good 12 65 207 80 847
Total 2 56 09 248 16153949
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

WAMKER
Note - 9 ; Inventories
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
a. Raw Materials and components 7641 77 905 557792114
(Valued at cost or NRV whichever is lower)
b. Work-in-progress
¢. Finished goods 34768821 4 65 46 550
d. Packing Materials 82731753 4 66 57 589
e. Stores & Spares 29191410 2771699
Total 91 08 69 890 65 37 67 952

Note - 10 : Trade Receivable

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
from the date they are due for payment ;

Unsecured, considered good 716 63 748 35359081
Trade receivables outstanding for a period more than six months
from the date they are due for payment :
Unsecured, considered good 47 01 526
Total 7 63 65 274 35359081
Note - 11 : Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
a. Balances with Banks
In current A/c 30297727 33 14 890
Balances held as security against guarantees 162 00000 11 00 000
4 64 97 727 44 14 889
b. Cash on hand 11 96 474 547717
Total 476 94 201 49 62 606
Note - 12 : Short Term Loans and Advances
Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
a. Security Deposits :
Others
b. Loans & advances to Employees :
Unsecured, considered good 61 65 377 3517 748
¢. Balances with Government Authorities :
Income Tax - TDS and GST 634 17 318 90 59 262
Advance Income Tax 9.00 00 000 17 76 00 000
Less: Provision for Income Tax -59252678 -14 70 85 811
307 47 322 30514189
d. Others :
Advances for Assets or for Expenses 6 B5 20 347 15838401
Advances to Raw Material Suppliers 87410228 84912 148
Prepaid Expenses 49 38 510 23 94 693
16 08 69 085 10 31 45 247
Total 261199 102 14 62 36 446
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Note - 13 : Revenue from Operations

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Sale of products

Domestic 11 00 18 91 969 87493 22 066
Export 12 18 64 D25 16889920
Sale of Stock In Trade 71707 259 690 15 257
Other operating income

Sale of By Products and Wastage 9 2608 870 267 67 301
Duty Drawback 93 229 16 172
MEIS License Sales 196 308 349677
Total 11 28 83 61 660 8 86 23 60 393

MNote - 14 : Other Income

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

(1) Interest Income 8 13692 11 74501
(2) Cash Discount 416 405 422774
(3) Foreign Exchange Gain (Net) 41 548
(4) Rate and Quality difference Income 1294 874 8557 863
{5) Weight difference Discount 1503728 3501571
(6) Non-commitment Charges 2058 435

{7) Miscellaneous Income 51 556 9 94 500
Total 61 38 691 14692757

Note - 15 : Cost of material Consumed and Packing Materials

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Opening Stock :
Raw materials 557792114 280111811
Packing Materials 4 66 57 589 2 B6 B0 869
Add: Purchase 938 57 22523 72314599061
Less: Closing Stock
Raw materials 7641 77 805 557792 114
Packing Materials 82731753 4 66 57 589
Total 914 3262 567 693 58 42 038

Note - 16 : Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progre

ss and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Opening Stock :
Stock in Process
Finished Goods

Closing Stock :
Stock in Process
Finished Goods

Total

4 65 46 550 20842018
3 47 68 821 4 65 46 550
117 77729 - 25704532
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Ngte - 17 : Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

(a) |Salaries and Wages 50 38 15 578 3993 99 480
(b) Contributions to Provident and Other Fund 32499327 24154 394
(c) Staff Welfare Expense 14864031 10963421
(d) Canteen Expense 359 38 242 2 49 42 847
Total 58 7117 178 45 94 60 142

Note - 18 : Finance Cost

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Interest Expense :

Bank Interest Expense 7 65 97 530 65547 508
Interest on Late Payment of Taxes 514092 1033910
Interest on Dealer Deposits 247 70 340 12968 427
Interest on unsecured Loan 176801
Other Charges :

Bank Commission & Charges 5 83 000 230533
Loan processing charges 8673 342 1964 020
Total 1111 28 304 819 26 200
Note - 19 : Other Expenses

Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES :

Factory Expense 36815014 27935084
VAT & GST Expense 118 80 D65 11594378
Industrial Power Expense 24 6590 795 17 86 48 358
Cold Storage & Warehouse Expense 32582152 30692 194
Cleaning and Grinding Expense 31 86 664 16 70 784
Labour Expense 6 26 626 4 84 301
Loss Due to Flood 165126
Packing Expense 18 55 649 8 98 560
Rate Difference Expense 188625 4 01 814
Repairing & Maintenance Expense - Machinery 4 5093 839 26098 626
Freight Expense 417 27 386 70 BD 461
Sub Total (A) 42 05 46 815 28 56 69 687
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES :

Advertisement Expense 15 32 805 105800
Bad Debts 6 58 907
Building Repairing and Maintenance 24 84 430 2598 844
Brokerage Exp 212500

Computer Exp. 780136 138081
Corporate Social Responsibility Obligation 8450 211 52 B3 445
Commision Exp. 41711

Fees & Cess 32 09 654 591539
Foreign Exchange Loss 191 886

Fees & Subscription 6130 1180
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————— CONTINUED-----

Donation 18 68 873 2092 645
Designing & Development Expense 56 115 20510
Dealer Meeting Expense 33631 307 547
Plot Maintenance Charges 21068
Repairing & Maintenance Expense - Others 511774 113797
Penalty 32 56 137 91 600
Toll Pass Expense 34917 537 26743310
TCS Expense 12 494
Vehicles Expense 462 81 465 302 90 889
Kasar Expense 1310 31319
Insurance Expense 5016 272 31 48 861
Income Tax Expense 50 116
Internet Expense 577692 4 53 576
Legal & Professional Fees 217 08 620 12646 041
Laboratory Testing Expense 913548 816953
Live Assets Maintenance Expense 122839
Medical aid Expense 2908 126 2149351
Mark to Market Loss 12251430 B2 53842
Manpower Recruitment Charges 4 46 870 448 299
Other Misc. Expense 2374829 523724
Post & Courier Expense 15 47 393 10 80 503
Rent Expense 26 87 466 399936
Security Charges 4473 199 48 92 612
Seminar & Conference Exp 22 386 395161
Safety and Preventive Expense 14 93 977 5 25 845
Staff Welfare Expense 142 469 745 397
Staff Accomodation Expense 968 242 13 27 589
Staff Uniform 33 66 354 2089 975
Stationery & Printing Expense 19 56 637 16 64 918
Travelling Expense 11754732 12663062
Telephone Expense 21 15 425 16 44 281
Sub Total (B) 18 08 78 711 12 52 46 714
SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES ;

Transportation Expense 30 40 97 104 2014 95713
Sales Promotion Expense 3272748 74 08 291
Sub Total (C) 30 73 69 851 20 89 04 004
TOTAL (A+B+C) 90 87 95 377 61 98 20 404
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GOPAL
(A)  Accounting Policies
1. Basis of Prepation of Financial Statements :-

* The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 2013. The
Financial 5tatements have been prepared on accrual basis under the Historical cost convention. The accounting policies
adopted in the preparation of the Financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year except
accouting for employee benifits in respect of gratuity.

* All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its
operating cycle as less than 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities,

2. Revenue Recognition :-
* Sale of Goods ;- Sales are recognized when significant risk and rewards of ownership of goods have been passed to the

buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost can be estimated reliably and the amount of revenue can
be measured reliably.

* Interest - Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

3. Fixed Assets :-

* All the items of Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost net of recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any, The cost of Fixed Assets comprises its purchase price or construction cost, any costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset into its present location and the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the management, and also taking into account the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if
any, and Borrowing Cost for the assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably,

* Gains or losses arising from de-recognition / disposal of a Fixed Asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized as exceptional items in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognized / disposed off,

* Capital work-in-progress:- Projects under which fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

4. Depreciation :-
Depreciation is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Written Down Value method on the basis of useful life/

remaining useful life and in the manner specified in part "C" of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on
additions to assets or on sale / disposal of assets is provided for on pro-rata basis depending upon the period used during the

year.

5. |Investments :-
Company has no investments except investment in LIC employee Group Gratuity Fund. The valuation and profit/loss of the
same have been recognised in the statement of Profit and loss as per AS -15.
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6. Inventories :-

Inventories of Raw Materials and Finished Goods are stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost comprises
all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. cost formula used is First in first out methad. due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete
items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the Company,

7. Employee Benefits :-

Employee Benefits Such as Provident Fund, ESI, Leave Salary, etc. are accounted for on accrual basis. And same is debited to
Profit and Loss Statement . In respect of gratuity, the company has opted for the Employees Group Gratuity Scheme, framed
by Life Insurance Corporation of India. Till previous year,the contributions made to the fund has been charged to the
statement of Profit and Loss account. This Financial year company has created Provision for Defined benifit obligation and LIC
EGG Plan asset and actuarial gain or loss has been recognized in the statement of profit and loss a per AS 15 and based upon
the actuarial valution report.

Defined Benefit Plan as per actuarial Valuation:-

" I Gratuity (Funded)
articulars
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
I. Expense recognized in the statement of P &
L for the year ended on

1. Current Service cost 1,02,01,684 67,61,147
2. Interest Cost 12,65,679 15,87,841
3. Expected return on plan assets (17,22,637) (12,82,185)
4. Acturial (Gain) / Loss 56,01,620 (1,16,18,505)
TOTAL EXPENSE 1,53,46,346 (45,51,702)

l. Net Asset / (Liability] recognised in the 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Balance Sheet as at

1. Present value of defiend Benefit obligation 3,35,53,291 1,80,81,139
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets 3,91,50,303 2,46,09,109
3. Funded Status Surplus/(deficit)) 55,97,012 65,27,970
4. Net Asset/(liability) 55,97.012 65,27,970
. Change in the obligations during the 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
year ended on
1. Present value of defined benefit 1,80,81,139 2,26,83,447
obligation at the beginning of the year
2. Current service cost 1,02,01,684 67,61,147
3. Interest cost 12,65,679 15,87,841
4, Acturial (Gain) / Loss 57.33,011 {1,16,98,682)
5. Benefits paid (17,28,222) {12,52,614)
6. Present value of defined benefit 3,35,53,291 1,80,81,139
obligation at the year ended 31st March
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{V. Change in the fair volue of plan assets
during the year ended on

1. Fair value of plan assets at the 2,46,09,109 1,83,16,935
beginning of the year
2. Expected return on plan assets 17,22,637 12,82,185

3.Contributions by employer 1,44,15,388 63,22 588

4, Acturial Gain [ [Loss) 1,31,391 80,177

5. Actual Benefits paid (17,28,222) {12,32,422)
6. Fair value of plan assets at the end of 3,91,50,303 2,46,09,109

the year

V. Major category of plan assets as a
percentage of total plan
Funded with LIC 100% 100%

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

2020-21 2015-20

VI, Actuarial Assumptions 2020-21 2019-20

1. Discount Rate {p.a.) 7.00 % P.a. 7.00 % P.a.
2, Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.00 % P.a. 7.00 % P.a.
(p.a.)
3. Rate of Salary increase (p.a.) 5.00 % P.a, 5.00 % P.a.

4. In-service Mortality IALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14

8. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :-

* A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on based on best estimates required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the Current best
estimates.

* A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation,

* A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot
be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

9. Foreign Currency Transactions :-
Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions.

Profits and Gains are recognized as " Foreign Exchange Gain" in Profit & Loss statement. Monetary Assets outstanding on the
date balancesheet are reflected at the rate Prevailing at the end of the year. Gains or Loss on such assets are recognized as "
Foreign Exchange Gain" in Profit & Loss Statement.
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10.

Segment Reporting :-

* The company has determined business segment as primary segment. The company
manufacturing of Namkeen. As the basic nature of

have been determined as a single reportable business segment. Accordin

is engaged primarily in the business of
these products are governed by the similar set of risks and returns, these
gly, segment revenue, segment result, segment assets

and segment liabilities are all as reflected in the financial statement as of and for the period ended March 31, 2021,

* Geographical segment is considered as secondary segment The company has three geographical segments, viz. Gujarat Unit
Maharasthra Unit & Rajasthan unit. Revenue from geographical segments based on location of asset is given below,

Gujarat

Maharashtra

Rajasthan

Total

Secondary Segment - Geographical
Segments

For the year ended
on March 31, 2021

Far the year ended
on March 31, 2021

For the year ended
on March 31, 2021

For the year ended
on March 31, 2021

Segment revenue by geographical area
based on geographical location of assets

9,68,76,38,850.00

2,21,10,94,863.00

27,70,467.00

11,50,15,04,180.00

Carrying Cost of segment Assets by
location of Assets

2,58,90,84,112.00

86,58,21,704.00

7,50,27,425.00

3,52,99,33,241.00

Addition to Tangible and Intangible
Assets

18,50,96,146.00

17,27,95,270.00

4,66,67,757.00

40,45,59,173.00

* Segment Revenue of Gujarat includes Rs. 58,91,20,670/- transferred to Maharashtra Unit & Rs.27,12,331 transferred to
Rajasthan unit , Segment Revenue of Maharashtra Incldes Rs, 1,12,66,319/- transferred to Gujarat Unit and Segment Revenue
of Rajasthan Incldes Rs. 43,200/- transferred to Gujarat Unit

* During the year ended March 31, 2020 Company has two Geographical Locations viz, Gujarat (Rajkot) & Maharastra

(Nagpur).

Gujarat

Maharashtra

Total

Secondary Segment - Geographical
Segments

For the year ended on
March 31, 2020

For the year ended on
March 31, 2020

For the year ended on
March 31, 2020

Segment revenue by geographical area
based on geographical location of assets

8,40,86,30,793.00

59,83,37,162.00

9,10,69,67,955.00

Carrying Cost of segment Assets by

1,85,15,73,265.00

66,44,28,914.00

2,51,60,02,179.00

location of Assets

Addition to Tangible and Intangible
Assets

* Segment Revenue of Gujarat includes Rs, 23,49,78,883/- transferred to Maharashtra Unit and Segment Revenue of
Maharashtra Incldes Rs. 96,28,679/- transferred to Gujarat Unit

28,33,98,686.00 8,64,91,415.00 36,98,90,101.00

11,
* Tax expenses comprises of Current tax and interest charged and Deferred tax charge or credit.

* Current Tax: Provision for current tax is made based on tax liability computed after considering tax allowances and
exemptions, in accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961,

* Deferred Tax: Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the differences between taxable
income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more sub<tg
The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that hat
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Taxes on Income :-
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12,  Use of Estimates :-
* The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates, judgements and

assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities reported as on the date of financial statement and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period.
Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when the Management
becomes aware of the changes in the circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial staterments in the period in which the changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements,

* Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that
may have significant impact on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as below :

* Useful lives of Fixed Assets
* Provisions & contingencies.

13. Borrowing Cost :-
Borrowing Cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as part of the cost of the

asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

14. Earning Per Share :-

Earning per share is calculated in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 20 "Earning Per Share". Basic EPS
is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the equity share holder by number of equity shares
outstanding at the end of the year. There are no potential equity shares: hence diluted EPS is same as Basic EPS.

(B) Notes on Accounts

1. Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Bank balance, Unsecured loans, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

2. Payment to Auditor :

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Audit Fees 2,50,000 2,50,000
Company Law Matters = -
Income Tax Matters 2,50,000 2,50,000
Total 5,00,000 5,00,000
3. Payments to Directors ;
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Salary & Bonus 2,51,59,040 3,10,46,401
Sitting Fees - =
Total 2,51,59,040 3,10,46,401
i —_— =

4. Additional Information :-

(A) LICENSED AND INSTALLED CAPACITY

Particulars

\’.LRS#\ As At 31" March 2021

As At 31st March 2020

(a) Licensed Capacity

‘\‘4\ Mot Applicable

Not Applicable

{b) Installed Capacity

\’("‘“‘M

ﬂ‘ Mot Applicable

Not Applicable

113w p}

S
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(B) QUANTITATIVE DETAILS OF OPENING
STOCK TURNOVER, PRODUCTIO N/

As At 31st March 2021
Not Applicable

As At 31st March 2020
Not Applicable

{C) Expenditure in Forelgn Currency As At 31st March 2021 As At 31st March 2020

Purchase of Machinery of USD 1,97,410 & |Pur. of Machinery of EURO 35,179

Other Revnue Expenditure of USD 900 &

AUD 4882
(D) Earning in Foreign Exchange As At 31st March 2021 As At 31st March 2020
Rs.12,14,9 5,806/- Rs.1,59,42,310/-
5. Other Income Includes :
PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
(1) Interest Income 8,13,692 11,74,501
(2) Cash Discount 4,156,405 4,22,774
(3) Foreign Exchange Gain (Net) - 41,548
(4} Rate and Quality difference Income 12,94,874 85,57,863
(5) Weight difference Discount 15,03,728 35,01,571
(6) Non-commitment Charges 20,58,435 -
(7) Miscellaneous Income 51,556 9,594,500
Total 61,38,691 1,46,92,757
6. Major components of Deffered Tax :
PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
A) Deffered Tax Liability as at 79,99,456 1,48,04,880
Difference between Book & Tax Depreciation (67,02,794) {1,87,86,147)
Speculation Business Loss (1,22,51,430) (82,53,842)
Deffered Tax Liability provided on the said difference
' Total 79,99,456 1,48,04,880
B) Deffered Tax Assets provided an the said difference 47,70,399 68,05,424
Net Deffered Tax Liabilities / assets (A-B) 32,29,056 79,939,456

7. DUE TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISE :

As required by section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 the amount due to Micro, Small

and Medium Enterprises Exceeding 45 Days as at March 31,2021 Is Rs, 74,699/-

8. EXCEPTIONAL AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS :

Gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets are measured as diffrence between the net disposal proceeds and carrying
amount of the assets and difference of Rs.17,06,176/-is reflected as gain and shown as an exceptional item in the statement of

Profit and Loss.

Mark to Market Loss of Rs. 1,22,51,430/- considered as Speculation Loss considering the transaction occurred as the normal

course of business and charged to statement of Profit and Loss and not reflected as an extraordinary item.
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9. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES :

As per AS - 18 " Related Party Disclosures " issued by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the provisions of
The Companies Act, 2013, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed below :

I. |Enterprises which have significant influence over the Company
Il. |Enterprise under the control of the Company

MNLA,

MN.A.
Bipinbhai Hadvani
Prafulbhai Hadvani
Dakshaben Hadvani

Harsh Shah

ll. |Key management Personnel / Directors

IV. |Other related parties with whom the Company had transactions :
a) Relative of Directors

Vinaben Hadvani
Rekhaben Rokad
Mahendrabhai Hadvani
Raj Hadvani
Paresh Garala
Chetnaben Garala
Nirali Shah
b) Comapany in which Director was Interested M.A.
As per AS - 18 " Related Party Disclosures " issued by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the provisions of
The Companies Act, 2013, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed below :

Aggregate transactions with related parties for the F.Y. 2020-21 :

ak, Nature of Transactions Gor Sub -sidiary | KMP / Directors Relativesiof Total
No. ventures Directors
1 |Remuneration :
Bipinbhai Hadvani - 94,13,187 - 94,13,187
Prafulbhai Hadvani - 94,13,157 - 94,13,187
Harsh Shah 50,14,819 50,14,819
Dakshaben Hadvani 13,17,847 13,17,847
2 |Salary:
Mahendrabhai Hadvani 62,75,458 62,75,458
Vinaben Hadvani 13,17,847 13,17,847
Rekhaben Rokad - - 12,55,092 12,55,092
Raj Hadvani - - 10,04,073 10,04,073
Chetnaben Garala 6,84,595 6,84,595
Paresh Garala - - 499,428 4,599,428
3|Professional Fees :
Nirali Shah - 33,00,000 33,00,000
TOTAL - 2,51,59,040 1,43,36,493 3,94,55,533




Gopal Snacks Private Limited

Annual Return 2020-21

NOTE : 20 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Aggregate transactions with related parties for the F.Y. 2019-20 :

:: MNature of Transactions o nctc::-res Sub -sidiary | KMP / Directors H:Ii?:::r:f Total

1 |Remuneration :
Bipinbhai Hadvani - 1,02,68,931 - 1,02,68,931
Prafulbhai Hadvani 1,02,68,931 1,02,68,931
Harsh Shah 90,70,889 90,70,889
Dakshaben Hadvani 14,37,650 14,37,650

2 |Salary:
Mahendrabhai Hadvani 68,45,954 68,45,954
Vinaben Hadvani 14,37,650 14,37,650
Rekhaben Rokad 13,69,191 13,69,191
Raj Hadvani - 10,595,353 10,95,353
Chetnaben Garala 6,84,595 6,84,595
Paras Garala 4,25,054 4,25,054

3|Professional Fees :

Nirali Shah - 12,00,000 12,00,000
TOTAL 3,10,46,401 1,30,57,797 4,411104,193:'

Signature to Note 1 to 20

K R Pala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Krunal R Pala
Proprietor

FRN - 146113W
Mem. No. - 179860

UDIN : 21179860AAAABL6212

In terms of my Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

10. Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged whenever necessary.

Gopal Snacks Private Limited

Director

seon e SEated] WD

Director

Place : Rajkot

Date : November 02, 2021




GOPAL SNACKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on .....

GOIrAY

=

{Amount In Rupees)

Sr No

Particulars

March 31%, 2021

March 31", 2020

Cash flow from Operating Activities ;

Net Profit before Tax

26,02,56,348

58,15,88,573

Movements in Working Capital:

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 23,17,03,163 21,03,18,355
Interest and Finance charges 10,13,63,870 7,86,92,736
{Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets (17,06,178) (8,01,187)
Preliminary Expence written off - -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 59,16,17,205 £6,97,98,477

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories (25,71,01,938) {32,36,54,322)
Decrease / [Increase) in Trade Receivables {4,10,06,193) 2,50,25,499
Decrease / [Increase) in Loans & Advances {8,42,15,234) 3,30,39.411
Decrease / {Increase) in Other Current Assets (81,36,495) (4,23.877)
(Decrease) [ Increase in Trade Payables (5,36,77,286) 11,79,96,926
(Decrease) [ Increase in Working Capital Limits 25,43,51,059 7.10,830
(Decrease) / Increase in Others Current Liabilities 11,45,46,984 9.73,592
|Decrease) [ Increase in Provisions 29,99,720 {32,41,934)
Cash generated from Operations (7,22,39,483) (14,95,73,875)
Direct Taxes Paid {9,00,00,000) (17,76,00,000)
Met Cash Used In Operating Activities - A 42,93,77,722 54,26,24,602
B |Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
lssuance of Equity with premium (Net) - -
Sale of Tangible Assets 36,97,853 9.90,000
Purchase of Tangible & Intangible Assets (76,03.80,951) 136,98,90,101)
Increase in Non Current Assets 6,90,417 (6,90,417)
Decrease [/ (Increase) in Non Current Investment 9,39,905 165,36,91 |
Decrease [ [Increase) in Long-term Loans & Advances (94,55,299) (77,08,748)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities - B 1?5.45.08.13?5[ (38,38,36,183)
C |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Interest and Finance charges (10,13,63,870) {7,86,92,736)
Proceeds from Loan Funds (Net of installments paid) 43,07.36,637 (9.98,73,267)
Other Long Term Borrowings 4,84 89 181 1,74,67,043
Payment of Dividend -
Tax on Dividend -
MNet Cash fram Financing Activities - C 37,78,61,948 {16,10,98,960)
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent [A+B+C) 4,27,31,595 123,10,541)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year 49.62,608 TETEI AT
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year /‘— 4,76,94,201 49,62,606
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